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May 7,2008 

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
475 Allendale Road 
Kkg vf Fruski, FA. 19306, - 

Re: License #29- 126 1 1-0 1 070 

To Whom It May Concern: 

John F. Kennedy Medical Center would like to update our Radioactive Materials License. 

Please remove the following physicians as authorized users from the license. 

Franklin Wald, M.D. 
Lawrence Tanenbaum, M.D. 
Howard M. Hendler, M.D. 
Mario C. Guidici, M.D. 
Mira Chakravarty, M.D. 
Pras han t Paras hurama, M. D. 

- 
If you have any questions or require additional information concerning this request, & 
please contact me. 0.. 

Sincerely, 

Nancy Fiarriingo 
Senior VP & C.O.O. 

Affiliates of SOLARISHealth System 
JFK Medical Center ~Muhlenberg Regional Medical Center oJFK Johnson Rehabilitation Institute .New Jersey Neuroscience Institute 
JFK Hartwyck Nursing, Convalescent & Rehabilltation Centers ~Muhlenberg School of Nursing, Medical Imaging & Therapeutic Sciences 
Mediplex Surgery Center .Diabetes Center of New Jersey .Whispering Knoll - Assisted Living Community 

65 James Street, P.O. Box 3059, Edison, New Jersey 08818-3059 (732) 321-7000 www.solarishs.org 

http://www.solarishs.org


. 

This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated 

7/7/-% , and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed. 

&#& .. cy- / Z 6 * f / - - O /  
@There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

0 Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number /W-p"oy, 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) 
(6-96) 

Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader 


